From: Sharon.Burns@met.pnn.police.uk on behalf of
CO16Mailbox-.NorthProsecutionFPN@met.pnn.police.uk

Sent: 13 February 2015 12:52

To: lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk
Subject: RE: Simon Cordell 011403134612
Simon,

Can you supply a telephone number for you to be contacted on or ring 020 7230 1695 after 14.00 and before 15.30 please.
Regards,

Sharon Burns

Manager FPNs North

Witness Care and Prosecutions Services
Metropolitan Police

@ Phone: 0207230 1695 2 Fax: 0207230 7497 & E-mail: Sharon.Burns@met.pnn.police.uk

MetSec Code: Restricted/Not Protectively Marked

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]

Sent: 13 February 2015 11:05

To: GL-BrentMCeng@hmcts.gsi.gov.uk

Cc: CO16 Mailbox - North Prosecution FPN; CO16Mailbox-.SouthProsecutionFN@met.pnn.police.uk; CO16 Mailbox - South
Prosecution CJU; CO16 Mailbox - North Prosecution CJU; London.magistratescentralwest@cps.gsi.gov.uk

Subject: RE: Simon Cordell 011403134612

To Whom It May Concern:

Complaint

I am writing this email again due to a case being heard at court and me being found guilty. On the 26/01/2015 Case number:
011403134612, 1 believe the old case number was 011401596899.

I have emailed the court many times due to this case I and in my emails attached my insurance documents.
I Have done a statutory declaration which I included my insurance documents.

I know my file must have had my insurance document within there as it was included in many emails to the court and asked for
my emails and documents to be put on my file.

I had no letters from the court to say a date of a hearing of the 26/01/2015, I have asked in emails that have been sent for any
dates to be also copied over to me by email, as there does seem to be an issue with my post.

My mum Lorraine Cordell and I have asked in many emails and phone calls to the court for the police officer who checks
documents to get him to check my documents which will confirm I am insured.

None of this has been done and again I have been found guilty at court for no insurance when I was insured to drive.

I am making this request to have my case listed in order that | can do the following;-



1. Application to set aside the conviction
2. Re-open the case

My name: Mr Simon Paul Cordell
DOB: 26/01/1981.

Address: 109 Burncroft Av
Enfield

Middlesex

EN3 7JQ

| am including in this email

Letter of Indemnity from KGM.

Policy of insurance form KGM.

List of emails sent to Court.

Email dates Tue 10/02/2015 13:06 which i have not had a reply to as yet.
Appeal Form

ARl A

Could you please get back to me today by return email to lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk as | would like to know what can be done
about this case?

| have 21 days to appeal to the crown court and this date is running out very fast so | am also including the form so | do not run
out of time to appeal to the Crown Court as | feel | will run out of time in this matter. But feel it would be a waste of time and
money for the court and me to address it this way and take it to appeal at the crown court.

I am not sure what CPS dealt with this case and | do now that the appeal form needs to be addressed to them also, so | have
included all that | know off. If | have not included the right Email for the CPS who dealt with this case can it be forwarded to them.
Or could you please get back to me by email at lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk and let me know the correct email address this
needs to be sent to.

Regards

Simon Cordell

Total Policing is the Met's commitment to be on the streets and in your communities to catch offenders, prevent crime and
support victims. We are here for London, working with you to make our capital safer.

Consider our environment - please do not print this email unless absolutely necessary.

NOTICE - This email and any attachments may be confidential, subject to copyright and/or legal privilege and are intended solely for the
use of the intended recipient. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender and delete it from your system. To avoid
incurring legal liabilities, you must not distribute or copy the information in this email without the permission of the sender. MPS
communication systems are monitored to the extent permitted by law. Consequently, any email and/or attachments may be read by
monitoring staff. Only specified personnel are authorised to conclude any binding agreement on behalf of the MPS by email. The MPS
accepts no responsibility for unauthorised agreements reached with other employees or agents. The security of this email and any
attachments cannot be guaranteed. Email messages are routinely scanned but malicious software infection and corruption of content
can still occur during transmission over the Internet. Any views or opinions expressed in this communication are solely those of the
author and do not necessarily represent those of the Metropolitan Police Service (MPS).



Find us at:
Facebook: Facebook.com/metpoliceuk

Twitter: @metpoliceuk



